## **Public Document Pack**

Legal and Democratic Services



To: All Members of the Environment and Safe Communities Committee

Dear Councillor,

ENVIRONMENT AND SAFE COMMUNITIES COMMITTEE - TUESDAY, 26TH JANUARY, 2021, <a href="https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/rt/590540411109079820">https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/rt/590540411109079820</a>

Please find attached the following document for the meeting of the Environment and Safe Communities Committee to be held on Tuesday, 26th January, 2021. This was not included in the original Agenda pack published previously.

### 1. **MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING** (Pages 3 - 8)

The Committee is asked to confirm as a true record the Minutes of the meeting of the Environment and Safe Communities Committee held on 20 October 2020 (attached) and to authorise the Chair to sign them.

For further information, please contact democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk or tel: 01372 732000

Yours sincerely

Chief Executive



## **Public Document Pack**

## Agenda Item 3

1

# Minutes of the Meeting of the ENVIRONMENT AND SAFE COMMUNITIES COMMITTEE held on 20 October 2020

\_\_\_\_

#### PRESENT -

Councillor Neil Dallen (Chair); Councillor John Beckett (Vice-Chair); Councillors Steve Bridger, Chris Frost, Rob Geleit, Luke Giles, Steven McCormick, Lucie McIntyre, Julie Morris and Phil Neale

In Attendance: Councillor Bernie Muir and Councillor Alex Coley

Officers present: Amardip Healy (Chief Legal Officer), Damian Roberts (Chief Operating Officer), Rod Brown (Head of Housing and Community), Ian Dyer (Head of Operational Services), Gillian McTaggart (Head of Policy, Performance & Governance), Richard Chevalier (Parking Manager), Lee Duffy (Chief Finance Officer), Oliver Nelson (Environmental Health Team Leader), Sarah-Jane Rogers (Environment and Sustainability Project Officer), Jon Sharpe (Trade & Waste Services Manager) and Sarah Keeble (Democratic Services Officer)

#### 36 QUESTION TIME

No questions were raised by members of the public.

#### 37 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made on items on the Agenda.

#### 38 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Environment and Safe Communities Committee held on 16 July were agreed as a true record and the Committee authorised the Chairman to sign them.

#### 39 AIR QUALITY IN EPSOM AND EWELL

The Committee received a paper presenting the findings of the 2020 annual report for submission to DEFRA and proposing it be published on the Council's website.

The Committee received a verbal introduction by the Environmental Health Manager.

The following matters were raised by the Committee:

- a) Removal of on-street parking: It was noted that in order to try to promote laminar flow, it may be helpful to remove some on-street parking, particularly in Ewell village.
- **b) Housing:** Members raised concerns regarding Government-pressure to provide housing, and the number of cars that this may incur. It was noted that the long-term ideas of Strategic Structure and Planning Delivery aim to mitigate the impacts of development, including electric-car charging points.

Following consideration, it was resolved unanimously that the Committee:

- (1) Noted the findings of the report and the continuing resource requirements to fulfil this statutory role.
- (2) Agreed to publish the report on the Council's website.

#### 40 SURREY CLIMATE CHANGE FRAMEWORK

The Committee received a report providing details of the Surrey Climate Change Strategy and asking the Committee to note the strategy.

The Committee received a verbal introduction from the Environment and Sustainability Officer.

The following matters were raised by the Committee:

a) Effects of Covid-19: It was noted that as a result of the Coronavirus Pandemic, there was not time to participate in requests from the Surrey Climate Change Strategy, therefore the completed document was presented to boroughs with a request that it be noted. Officers noted that the report would be brought back to the Committee with an update at the next meeting.

Following consideration, it was resolved unanimously that the Committee:

- (1) Noted the Surrey County Council Climate Change Strategy.
- (2) Agree to ongoing discussions and collaborative working with Surrey County Council and the other Surrey boroughs and districts on aspects of the Surrey Climate Change Strategy that align with the Council's Climate Change Action Plan.
- (3) Agreed that any proposed action or request for support outside the Council's Climate Change Action Plan be brought to a future meeting of the Committee.

#### 41 BUDGET TARGETS

The Committee received a report informing the Committee of the Council's revenue budget targets presented to the Strategy & Resources Committee. The report seeks guidance on the preparation of the Committee's service estimates for 2021/22.

The Committee received a verbal introduction from the Senior Accountant.

The following matters were raised by the Committee:

a) Increase in domestic waste: Members raised concerns regarding the build-up of various waste types as a result of more people working from home due to the Coronavirus Pandemic. It was noted that it is important for residents to ensure they are putting their waste in correct containers.

It was agreed that Recommendation 2 be amended to read:

(2) Accepted that, due to the delayed Government Waste Strategy, the savings identified in section 3 of this report are aligned to the outcome of the Government's pending white paper and that proposals for achieving savings and/or increased income will be presented to this Committee in January 2021.

From:

(2) 'Support the savings identified in section 3 of this report and that proposals for achieving these will be presented to this Committee in January 2021.'

Following consideration, it was resolved with 7 Members voting for, 2 Members abstaining and the Chairman not voting that the Committee:

- (1) Noted the implications of the budget targets presented to Strategy & Resources Committee on 22 September 2020.
- (2) Accepted that, due to the delayed Government Waste Strategy, the savings identified in section 3 of this report are aligned to the outcome of the Government's pending white paper and that proposals for achieving savings and/or increased income will be presented to this Committee in January 2021.
- (3) Considered how additional savings could be generated to address the Council wide funding gap of £1,290,000 in 2021/22.

4

#### 42 EPSOM GENERAL HOSPITAL PARKING PROPOSAL

The Committee received a report seeking the Committee's approval of a request from Epsom General Hospital to accommodate park 450/500 vehicles within Borough Council car parks for a period of up to one year.

The Committee received a verbal introduction from the Parking Manager.

The following matters were raised by the Committee:

- a) Capacity: Officers noted that they had looked into the feasibility of moving different permit-holders from Hook Road car-park to different areas. It was noted that some users who may be relocated to the Ashley Centre would find this of benefit, as they work within close proximity to the site.
- **b) Environmental impact**: Members raised concerns over the number of requested car-parking spaces. It was noted that Epsom Hospital may promote the operation of a shuttle-bus to and from the car-park, should negotiations go ahead.

Following consideration, it was resolved with 6 Members voting for, 2 Members voting against, 1 Member abstaining and the Chairman not voting that the Committee:

- (1) Agreed to accommodate the request from Epsom General Hospital for car parking for 450/500 vehicles within Borough Council car parks based on the Council's published parking permit prices and any additional costs that may arise from facilitating these arrangements.
- (2) Agreed to delegate authority to the Chief Operating Officer and the Head of Operational Services, in conjunction with the Chair of Environment and Safe Communities Committee, to negotiate an alternative arrangement should the details of the request from Epsom General Hospital change.

#### 43 MOBILE CCTV

The Committee received a report seeking to agree how the successful funding bid from the Surrey Community Safety Fund is used to purchase mobile CCTV.

The Committee received a verbal introduction from the Head of Housing and Environmental Services.

The following matters were raised by the Committee:

a) Deployment: It was noted that the mobile CCTV cameras may be deployed anywhere in the borough, on a case-by-case basis. It was noted that the Investigation Team would look at gathering evidence, and that the Environmental Health Manager would deploy the cameras in response to

5

antisocial behaviour and community safety issues (including fly-tipping) where appropriate.

b) Effects of mobile CCTV: It was noted that the implementation of CCTV cameras may disperse any antisocial activity, in acting as a deterrent. It was noted that if a need for relocation arose, a dummy camera could be used to maintain the deterrent.

Following consideration, it was resolved unanimously that the Committee:

- (1) Agreed to purchase the mobile CCTV as set out in the report.
- (2) Agreed to delegate any minor amendments to equipment purchased to the Head of Housing and Community in consultation with the Chief Finance Officer and the Chair and Vice Chair of Environment and Safer Communities.

The meeting began at 7.00 pm and ended at 9.28 pm

COUNCILLOR NEIL DALLEN (CHAIR)

Ag	en	da	Item	3

This page is intentionally left blank